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From: Sciammas, Charlie (BOS)

To: Young, Victor (BOS); Hsieh, Frances (BOS)

Subject: Re: Supervisor Chen Request to Co-Sponsor File #240677 (Housing Preservation Program and Affordable
Housing Production and Preservation Fund)

Date: Thursday, February 6, 2025 4:46:09 PM

Hi Victor,

Confirming on behalf of Supervisor Chen that she would like to assume primary sponsorship of
File #240677 (Housing Preservation Program and Affordable Housing Production and
Preservation Fund).

Thank you

Charlie Sciammas (he/him)
Legislative Aide
Office of Supervisor Chyanne Chen, District 11

Charlie.Sciammas@sfgov.org |(415) 554-7896

From: Young, Victor (BOS) <victor.young@sfgov.org>

Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 4:09 PM

To: Hsieh, Frances (BOS) <frances.hsieh@sfgov.org>

Cc: Sciammas, Charlie (BOS) <charlie.sciammas@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Supervisor Chen Request to Co-Sponsor File #240677 (Housing Preservation Program
and Affordable Housing Production and Preservation Fund)

Frances:

| will need confirmation from Supervisor Chen that she would like to assume primary sponsorship
before | can process. Your assistance would be appreciated. Thankyou.

Victor Young

Assistant Clerk

Board of Supervisors

phone 415-554-7723 | fax415-554-5163

victor.young@sfgov.org | www.sfbos.org

From: Hsieh, Frances (BOS) <frances.hsieh@sfgov.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2025 4:05 PM

To: Young, Victor (BOS) <victor.young@sfgov.org>

Cc: Sciammas, Charlie (BOS) <charlie.sciammas@sfgov.org>
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Subject: Re: Supervisor Chen Request to Co-Sponsor File #240677 (Housing Preservation Program
and Affordable Housing Production and Preservation Fund)

Hi Victor,

Supervisor Connie Chan would like to transfer primary sponsorship of this
legislation to Supervisor Chyanne Chen. Please keep us on as a cosponsor.

And please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks!
Frances

Frances Hsieh | {1 H

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Office of Supervisor Connie Chan

San Francisco Board of Supervisors, District 1
(415) 554-7410

From: Sciammas, Charlie (BOS) <charlie.sciammas@sfgov.org>

Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2025 3:21 PM

To: Young, Victor (BOS) <victor.young@sfgov.org>

Cc: Hsieh, Frances (BOS) <frances.hsieh@sfgov.org>

Subject: Supervisor Chen Request to Co-Sponsor File #240677 (Housing Preservation Program and
Affordable Housing Production and Preservation Fund)

Dear Victor,

| am reaching out on behalf of Supervisor Chen to request to please add Supervisor Chen as a
cosponsor of File #240677 (Housing Preservation Program and Affordable Housing Production
and Preservation Fund), authored by Supervisor Chan.

Thank you very much,
Charlie

Charlie Sciammas (he/him)

Legislative Aide

Office of Supervisor Chyanne Chen, District 11
Charlie.Sciammas@sfgov.org |(415) 554-7896
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